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Development Review (Central)

Planning, Infrastructure and Economic Development

City of Ottawa
Re:  1707 Fisher Ave – Zoning By-law Amendment Application
As per Planning, Infrastructure and Economic Development (PIE) letter dated December 21, 2020, RorTar Land Development Consultants submits the revised materials as per the technical comments received.  As such we submit the following responses in the order in which they were provide on the technical circulation letter:

Engineering
1.1 Proposed severance line shown on the revised drawings completed by Stantec

1.2 Grade elevations on easements have been revised accordingly.

1.3 Static main water pressure has been verified by Stantec.  PZOM attached as part of this submission.
1.4 The client acknowledges that infrastructure comments pertain to the Zoning By-law Amendment and that these documents will be included in future Committee of Adjustment and Building Permit applications.

Policy

2.1 – As per staff’s comments, we hereby acknowledge that the resulting zoning be in the R2 category.  As such, we would request that the subject lands be rezoned Residential Second Density Zone – R2C.
2.2.1 – Driveway widths have been revised to 3.0 m widths.
2.2.2 – A landscaped separation has been provided between the two driveways via proposed interlock pavers.

2.2.3 – 35% of front yard is soft landscaping.
2.2.4 – Walkways have been shown on the plan.
2.2.5 – The garage set back has been revised.

NOTE – the site plan submitted in support of this rezoning application is conceptual only to provide context of the proposed development. All required zoning performance standards will be provided at building permit submission.

Environment and Trees

5.1 – All efforts will be made to retain all existing trees during excavation and construction.  The site plan provided in support of this submission is conceptual to provide context that all required zoning performance standards can be achieved.  Therefore, we submit that a tree disclosure report is more appropriate during the building permit or application for severance process.  The purpose of this application is to change the existing land use to allow for a denser form of development.  All technical aspects in terms of final built product can be confirmed as development proceeds.
Planning

6.1 – File Number D02-02-20-0095 has been included on the revised conceptual site plans.

6.2 – Title blocks with ownership information have been included on revised plans.

6.3 – Signature blocks have been included on plans.
6.4 – The proposed new zoning designation is Residential Second Density Zone – R2C to reflect staff’s comments.

Site Plan

Please note – the conceptual site plan included in support of this application is provided as context in terms of neighborhood compatibility.

6.5 – Zoning matrix has been included on the revised site plan.
6.6 – The site plan has been updated to reflect the parcel boundaries.  As well, survey of the subject lands and parcel fabric have also been included in this submission.

6.7 – Dimensions on revised site plan are accurately reflected. 

6.8 – The location of the trees on the revised site plan are accurately reflected.

6.9 – The proposed severance line is indicated on the revised site plan.  Lot creation of the rear parcel will be subject to applications for consent (lot line addition) in the future.
6.10 – Total lot depth has been provided on the revised site plan.
6.11 – As of right building envelope provided for on revised site plan.
6.12 – Dimensions have been added to revised site plan including Building Height.
6.13 – Survey included as part of this submission.
6.14 – Date included on revised Planning Rationale.

Survey Plan

6.1 – Survey Plans provided as part of this submission.
6.2 – Parcel abstract provide for as part of this submission.

6.3 – The proposed severance application will be submitted upon approval of the re-zoning application to ensure a complete application is submitted that conforms to the new R2 zoning.  That being said, the proposed R-Plan required for severance can not be created until the foundations are poured and the new structure surveyed accurately.  

Urban Design

7.1 – The revised plans reflect the fact that the proposed built form is smaller than what would be permitted under the R2 zoning provisions.

7.2 – The site plan has been revised to reflect a 3.0 m driveway.

Parkland

8.1 – The proponent acknowledges that cash in lieu of parkland will be required at the severance stage.

Public Comments

9.1 – We concur with staff’s position that the proposed dwellings are setback appropriately.
9.2 – The proposed development would not have an impact on the solar panels at the neighboring property at 1717 Fisher Ave.  The existing panels are located south of the property and there is no request to increase the height requirement which presently exists under the existing R1 zoning.

Technical Agency Comments

10.1 -10.10 – The proponent acknowledges that prior to any excavation the Owner shall arrange for underground locates and proceed with construction in conformity with Hydro Ottawa practices and requirements.

We trust that this resubmission package adequately addresses the comments provided.  If you have any questions regarding the resubmission package, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at (613) 323-2146 or by email at rortar9@gmail.com.

Sincerely,

Rod Price,

Rortar Land Development Consultants.

